October 5,
EF2-72281

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr., B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1

Division of Licensing

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Reference: 1) Fermi 2

NRC Docket No. 50-341

2) Letter from LRG Instrumentation Setpoint
Methodology Group to NRC, "Action Plan to Answer
the NRC Staff Concerns on Setpoint Methodology",

dated June 29, 1984,

Subject: Commitment to LRG Instrument Setpoiat
Methodology Group's Program

Dear Mr., Youngblood:

In response to a request by Mr. M, Virgilio of the NRC staff,
Detroit Edison confirms that it is committ~d to address the
instrument setpoint concern in accordance with the program
developed, and to be implemented by, the LRG Instrument Setpoint
Methodology Group (Reference 2). Edison has committed the
necessary resources to support this program.

If you have any further questions on this matter, please contact
Mr. 0. K. Earle (313) 586-4211.

Sincerely,

g/

ces Mr. P. M. Byron
Mr. M. D. Lynch
Mr. M. Virgilio
USNRC, Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555
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